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October 7, 2024
By Electronic Filing System

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: 360 Virtual Drone Services, LLC v. Ritter, No. 24-279

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent the Respondents in the above-captioned case. By the Court’s
order, the brief in opposition is due on October 28, 2024.

I respectfully request a 30-day day extension of time, to and including
November 27, 2024, in which to file the brief in opposition. I have recently been
retained as counsel in this case. An extension will afford me and my colleagues
sufficient time to analyze and respond to the arguments raised in the petition for
certiorari. In addition, I have substantial professional obligations during the
current briefing period, including multiple briefing deadlines.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Ryan Y. Park
Ryan Y. Park

cc: All counsel of record
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